
From: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 8:03 AM EST 
To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Got Your message 

This is GREAT!!!  Thanks Jack

 

--Kelley

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:11 PM

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: Got Your message

 

Putting together a bio on the fly, I am not about me, but here is some thoughts as to what I have done

 

·         Graduate of Georgetown University, PhD, MA in International Affairs and Computation Analytics

·         Nineteen years and 300 days as an applications manager at the United States House of Representatives

o   In that time,

§  introduced the Internet to the House of Representatives

§  assigned email addresses to all house members

§  orchestrated on line election results tracking at election night

§  implemented on-line access for Member Offices of online grant and contract bid availability

§  Recognized as Federal News 100 Top IT executives

·         Three years at US Securities and Exchange Commission

o   In that time,

§  Addressed need for transparency in the provision of Securities Data for the public consumption

·         Three years at the International Monetary Commission (IMF)

o   In that time

§  Developed framework for electronic knowledgement

·         Eighteen Years and still alive, as the first CIO at Arlington County

o   Framed by the events of September 11, 2001

o   Variety of Achievements of note

§  Migration to cloud based ERP

§  Implementation of VoIP

§  Migration to Cloud Based Microsoft Exchange

§  Implementation of Office 365

§  Creation of first Chief Information Security Officer in National Capital Region

§  Integrated support of First Responders to include

·         9/11 support

·         Anthrax response

·         New Orleans Katrina Response

·         DC Sniper Attacks

o   Recognized as the CIO 100 award by CIO Magazine

o   Recognized as the number one Digital County, 2016, 2017, 2018

 

 

Rst
Jack Belcher

Chief Information Officer

Arlington County

Telephone 703 228-3220

www.arlingtonva.us


